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" I]U Aute

o=t Consultants
e /A 0. JA I Fte Lid Company Registration Mo, 199607 198R

S URTAVE L, #02-25 PAYA UKL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 405953 TEL : i065) 625363361 FAX : (65} 62564315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 10 January 2019

Our Ref: CS/EGI19000434/Usb

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE FTE LTD

Dear SirfMadam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, GBE 9577T .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on (8/01/2019 at the premises of M/s MG Solution Pte Ltd and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;5% 16,148.52
Revised Estimate Amount + 85 10,026.32
“Check” Items Amount + 8§38 -
Market Value :+ 8% -
LTA Reimbursement Value i h -
Nett Value : 8§ -

Description of Damage:

al-F e

The vehicle sustained damages - —

at the rear portion, - L_I ' :I J | trom
offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 4 Days

Yours faithfully,
Marcus Chua
Automotive Assessor



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Steve Lim <stevelim@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 10:41 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Ce: Siti Rahman: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); assignments; Admin-D
(LKKAUtD)

Subject: RE: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBF8957G -DOA ON 04/01/2013

Hi Shirley,

Kindly quote our insured’s vehicle number as our claim number

Stave Lim
nManager - Claims

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

£ Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore J38985
DID: 465 6825 5187
Fax.. +65 G229 9247
eve limiergo com.

ERGO

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO Is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re {Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers.

Disclaimer: Thes message and its atachments are conhdential, irended only for the namsd addressee, and may De privileged. If you are not the nienged recplent, yoL
should not dsclose, distribube. capy or use this communication. If you are not the intanded recipwant please notify the sender by return emall and delete this meseags

By opening any altachment 1o this Message, you agree 1o accept the risk that it may eontain @ virug of damaging cose_ and you agree fhat ERGO Insurance Pre Lid wi
val be ligble far any loas or damage hereby caused

WNW.SIO0.COM.38

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 10 January, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Steve Lim

Cc: Siti Rahman: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBF8957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019

Dear Steve,
Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBE 9577T.

Kindly provide us claim no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: £256-4315
8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) s

e L



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto) -

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 11:45 AM

To: ‘Steve Lim'

Cc: 'Siti Rahman'; "ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)'; ‘assignments’;
‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBFBI57G -DOA ON 04/01/2019

Attachments: GBE 9577T - Preli Advise -.pdf

Dear Steve,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBE 9577T.

Kindly provide us claim no.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ui Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 11:17 AM

To: 'Steve Lim' <steve.lim@ergo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Siti Rahman' <Siti. Rahman@ergo.com.sg>; 'ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)'
<claims@ergo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBFB957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019

Dear Steve,
Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Aulo Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@lkkavto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Steve Lim [mailto:steve lim@ergo.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 11:14 AM

d@lkkauto.com=>
Cc: Siti Rahman <Siti.Rahman@ergo.com.sg>; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department) <claims@ergo com sg>
Subject: FW: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBF8957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019

Hi LKK,



Catherine ChunE (LKK Auto)

From; Steve Lim <steve lim@ergo.com.sg>

Sent; Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 11:14 AM

To: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com): Admin-D (LKKAuUto) [admin—d@lkkauto.mmj

Cc Siti Rahman; ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)

Subject: FW: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF : GBF8957G -DOA ON 04/01,2019

Attachments: GBE 9577T ( PRE-ISNPECTION) : YOUR RF GBF8957G -DOA ON 04012019.pdf; 01
report.pdf

Hi LKK,

Please attend attached inspection,

50 Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tawer Five
LeRE
et

525 91497

119 5247

stave limEn e 00.com.sgq

ERGO

e major nsdrance groups in Ger nany and Europs. Warldwide, ERGO 15 reprasentad in more than 30 countnas an d concenirala

d Asia. ERGO s part of Munich Be {Group). one of the world's ead ng risk cariers

EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this email communication Is confidential, You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in refiance on or
commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, pleass notify the sender by
Teplying Lo the email and destroy any electranic ar paper copy of this message,

Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. doss net reprasent, warrant or guarantee
that the integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or inferference,

ERGO Insuwrance Ple. Ltd, asserts copyright in respact 1o this email inchuding any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
purpose without prior written permission.

ink £]

il Al addresses, and may be onvileged 1]
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From: Sharon [majltu:mgBqution@gmaiLcom]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 11:11 AM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department); Steve Lim

Subject: FW: GBE 9577T -( PRE-ISNPECTION) ; YOUR REF GBFB957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019

Dear Steve,

As spoken on our tele conversation, please find resend attached PRI for your onward action .
Thank You,



Best Regards,

Sharon Chia

MG Solution Pte Ltd

No 23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4

Singapore 415933

Tel: (+65) 6243 1373 | Fax: (+65) 6243 1376

From: Yan [mailto:mg3solution @gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 6:04 PMm

To: 'ERGO-HQ' <claims@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: GBE 9577T - PHE-JSNPECTJDNj : YOUR REF : GBFB957G -DOA ON 04/01/2019
Dear Person In Charge,

Please refer to attach file and arrange for pre-inspection.

we prefer our single joint expert as below:

| ADRIAN LING WAI PING | LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD |

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Jamie Yan

MG SOLUTION PTE LTD

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing)
#02-03B Vicom Inspection Centre
Singapore 415933

Tel : 6744 4165

Fax : 6744 4604



11912019 Used fiat doblo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sacCARMART.COM Login

New Cars ar Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

dealers o . Sell ur Car for More Cash

competed to . Highest Price or Get $100 Free SELL YOUR CAR
bl..ly my car! . - Get Paid Now, Handover Later -

Post an Advertisement & : m PRIME MOT

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!
With over 200 units of veh!

to ehaase fram, ranging Ir
all Eurspean to Japanesse

Browse by Categony v Sort by Date Posted
fiat doblo o
Modei Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage v
Search Selection fiat dobla Any Ary 2016 Any Ary

Fiat Doblo Carge Maxi 1.6A £48,800 $6,630 fyr 20-May-2016 1,598 cc
Fuel Type: Diesel

Mear Mew Condition, Ready To Drive Away Anytime! No Repairs Required! With 2 Digit Number Plate And Aluminium Chequered Plate D
Mow!

Yes Matoring

osted: 08-Jan-201%  Tags: 2016 Fiat Doblo, 2016 fiat doblo, Fiat Dobla, fiat doblo, Fat, Doble, doblo, Used Fiat

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.64 49,800 $6,310 fyr 30-Nov-2016 1,598 cc 37,000 km

Fuel Type: Diesel

Seling Cheap Yet Negotiable.1 Cwner! Fully Serviced And Maintained By Motorviva. Low Milzage Done At 37000Km Only. Like Mew! We
By Previous Owner! Far Peace OF Mind Buying With Road Link. .,

Roadling Aulo Pte Lid

Posted: 03-1an-2019  Tags: 2016 Fiat Dodla, 2016 fiat datlo, Fiat Doblo, fist dablo, Fiat, Doblo, dobla, Used Fige

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1,64 $68,888 38,860 fyr 17-0ct-2016 1,598 cc -

Fuel Type: Diesal
5 Years And 160000km Warranty By Motorviva Pte Lid,

Posted: Da-Jlan-2019 Tags: 2016 Fat Doblo, 2016 fiat doblo, Flat Daoblo, fiat dabilo, Fiar, Doblo, doblo, Used Fias
% *5 Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6M £42 BOD 55,930 fyr 28-Mar-2016 1,598 cc 80,260 km
R L-_ Fuel Type: Dissal
{r-" e 1 Qwnaer, Sl Under Agent Warranty 3 Years Or 100K Km Whichever Come First. Buy With Peace Of Mind, Low Depreciation, Cheaper T
i“s‘“ _ Van, Please Call For Viewing,
Fosted: (4-Jan-2019  Tags: 2016 Fiat Doblo, 2016 fiat doblo, Fiat Dobe. fiat doblo, Fiat Daoblo, doblo, Used Fiat

Fiat Doblo to be sold in the US as Ram

Fiat will market Its Doblo van under the Ram badge in the US and Canada, as part of the alliance agreement between Fiat and Chrysler

Fead this articke

Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A 548,800 56,530 fyr 28-Jun-2016 1,508 o -
g: Diesal
i New One When This Vehicle Condition Ts Exactly Like New. Well Maintain Exterior And Interior,Fully Service By Agent Since [

hitps:/fwww.sgearmart.com/used_carsilisting php?RGD=20164MOD=fiat%20doblokRPG=20&VEH =0&AVL=2 13
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFIMNF Rahata Frming

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cwner ID Type;

Owner 1D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
5940E

GBE9577T
No

09 Jan 2019
FIAT

DOBLO CARGO MAXI 1.6 MTJ AMT GLAZE

Grey
2016

263A50007592334
ZFA26300006C33917

$19,306.00
04 May 2016
04 May 2016
0

$966.00

Mo

$0.00

03 May 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

10

$39,028.00
$28,554.00
$28,554.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jan 2019

MRSV IR.QOV.50) LAV IV acton engUIrg KeDa e By FUDICDeTOreLIereq INpUL e LML | IUN_IU=FUsUaUUd | |

W



MG SOLUTION PTELTD * °
21 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 (South Wing) #02-03 Singapore 415033
Tel: (+65) 6243 1373 | Fax: (+63) 6243 1376

Reg. No: 201427944N

TO : ERGO DATE : 07/01/2019
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIM
ESTIMATE REFORT

VEHICLE DETAILS

VEHICLE NO : GBESSTTT

MODEL : FIAT DOBLO 1.3JTD

CHASSIS NO

ACCIDENT DETAILS DATE : 4-Jan-19

TIME : 15:30HRS

THIRD PARTY REQUESTOR / CONTACT JACK LI
CLAIM DETAIL : PARTS -
SIN DESCRIPTION & | e | e
1|REAR DOOR LH a@mf 4 Bt 1 |s 2385508 235850
2|REAR DOOR EMBLEM "DOBLO" NAA 1 |8 80.20 | § 80.20 |-
3|REAR DOOR EMBLEM "MAXI" >4 1 |s 62.50 | $ 6250 | —
4|REAR DOOR HINGE LH lowds” 4ot 2 |s 11520]$ 230.40 (L¢
5|REAR DOOR CHECKER LH A1 1 |s  18000]$ 160.00 | X
B{REAR DOOR LOCK LH A1 1 |s 35060 35060 | %
7|REAR DOOR INNER BOARD De/efhe | 1 |s 28870 28870 |
8|REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE 71 1 |s  11520(s 115.20 ¥
9|REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP BIG Tl | 4 |s 244608 sass0 |
10|REAR DOOR GLASS MOULDING LH VS| 4 ls  suasols  23as0|p/
11|rear poor NuUMBER PLATE GARNIsH 57 | 1 | s 3t050]s 31050 |—
12|REAR DOOR NUMBER PLATE LAMP A1 | 1 |s  1sools 1300 N
13|REAR DOOR KEY LOCK A A 1. ]:% 223.50 | § 22350 | <
14|REAR DOOR RH / ﬁfﬁff?f P> | 4 |s o23sss0ls  2assso|
15|REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH 47 1 |s 133508 13350
16|REAR DOOR GLASS MOULDING RH VS|l 1|8 23508 234,50 |
17lrRear poorFiaTIOGD /39 (7 A LC| 1 |s 18050 18050 b
18|REAR DOOR FIAT LOGO GARNISH A1 | 4 |s  1s560]8 15560 <




19|REAR DOOR EMBLEM "PROFESSIONAL" AAd 1 |s 80.00 | § 80.00 |~
7
20|REAR DOOR EMBLEM "80" *16«. i |8 E280|% 52.50
aultejir -
21|REAR DOOR EMBLEM "MULRIET" ual | 1 1s 52.50 | $ 52.50 |7
22| TAIL LAMP RH £ ax i |s 422108 42210 |7
23| TAIL LAMP PANEL 7 1|5 166.50 | § 166.50 | 7
7 I P 7 —
salrearBumper 75D ¥ P/ 4 s eaneols 833.90 |~
I 7Y X
25|REAR BUMPER LOWER LID i il N 1 |s 455208 455,20
26|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER IS 2 |s 740l 150.80 | /¢
(i IC - .
27lRear BUMPER REFLECTOR 84 MY (| 2 s 8010 | 8 160.20 | 1F C
5305 i/ 90 20 i
28| REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ‘r’-.. 1 g 680.20 | § Beo2o | L
AT 2 ;
28|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET /F _.:{ 2 5 8860 |5% 177,20 | r =
r -
30{REAR END PANEL = 1 |8 780,90 | § 78080 | A .
. ‘.?’___ —
31|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH 7w [ 115 230.00 | § 230.00 | ~.
TOTAL PRICE § 1200280
LESS 10% s 120028 7¢9¢ 91
SUB TOTAL PRICE -] 10,883.52 )
Tiol-3r
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT SINETT | TOTAL SINETT
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE L 113 50.00 | § 50.00 2
2|REAR DOOR ‘8PAX STICKERS A 1 |8 4500 | § 4500 | / o
3|REAR DOOR 70KM/H STICKERS At 1 |8 40.00 | 8 4000 (O
4|REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT LH 44 | 1 |s 80.00 | § 80.00 | o
5|REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT RH A 1 |3 80.00 | § 80.00 | ¥
6|REAR BUMPER CLIP (SET) t 1 |8 30.00 | § 30.00 |-
7IREAR END PANEL TOP GARMNISH CLIPS (SET) AN 1 % 2000 | % 20.00 0\/
8|REAR END PANEL INSULATION SEAL 1] 1 |s 120008 120,00 X
o|REVERSE SENSOR shAddl 1 |s 200008 220,00 | 409
o B S
10|REVERSE CAMERA s -4 1 |8 350.00 | § 350.00 | S’
TOTAL $ 103500 —
670
CLAIM DETAILS: LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING (REAR)
PANEL BEATING, REMOVAL AND 2
1|REPLACING PARTS $ 1,600.00 NP,
2|TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA s 1a0000| /JJ00
3|TUFF COAT g 150.00 '{ &
4|WIRING CHECK $ 80.00 p 2
REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR ;/U
6|AND DISTANCE SETTING s 100,00 | \,
REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE CAMERA ,:’
61AND DISTANCE SETTING & 120.00
8| TRANSFER REAR DOOR MECHANISM LH| % 180.00 6":’]




REMOVE AND REFIX REAR DOOR /a0
10| WINDSCREEN LH $ 12000 (YL
TRANSFER REAR DOOR MECHANISM
8|RH $ 180,00 é o
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR DOOR
10|WINDSCREEN RH s ooo| /U0
TO CHECK DIAGNOST1CS OF VEHICLE
MANAGEMENT/CONTROL UNITS,RESET AA4X
11|MEMORIES TO SPECIFICATIONETC.  |$ 180.00 ;
TOTAL $4,230.00 ~ vl
ESTIMATE REPORT
TOTAL PARTS COST : § 11,918.52
TOTAL LABOURCOST : § 4,230.00
TOTAL REPAIR COST : § 16,148.52
APPROVED DETAILS
SURVEYOR
CONTACT NO EAX
PART BY PART / LUMP SUM
NO OF DAYS




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G256 3581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURAMNCE FTE LTD Ref :

CS/EGI19000434/Usbn2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

LRI

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 14-01-2019
SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBF 8957G Veh. Inspected GBE 895777
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. GBF 88576 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From STEVE LIM Assign Date 0er1/2012
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model FIAT DOBLO CARGO (A) c.c 1588
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. ZFAZB300006C33917 Colour GREY
Odometer 88755 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 CHROMNO & mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/60R16 CHRONO & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60R16 CHRONO 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 CHRONO 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAIMED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/01/2018 Inspection Date 08/01/2019
Survey held at MG SOLUTION PTE LTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
(SOUTH WING) #02-03B
VICOM INSPECTION CENTRE
SINGAPORE 415933
5a. Remarks
AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
il =l 51 Utii Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 406933
,__g__ TEL. 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 18-9607198-R Page No.1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBE 9577T
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (8)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR DOOR LH BADLY DENTED 2,355.50 2,355.50
1|REAR DOOR EMELEM "DOBLO" NECESSARY 80.20 B0.20
1|REAR DOOR EMBLEM "MAXI" NECESSARY 62.50 62.50
2|REAR DOOR HINGE LH @%115.20 LOWER BENT 230.40 11520
1|REAR DOOR CHECKER LH NOT NECESSARY 160.00
1|REAR DOOR LOCK LH NOT NECESSARY 3s0.80 -
1|REAR DOOR INNER BOARD DEFORMED / 288.70 288.70
CRACKED
1|REAR DOOR OUTER HANDLE MOT NECESSARY 115.20
1|REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP BIG TWISTED 244 60 244 60
1|REAR DOOR GLASS MOULDING LH WO SUCH PARTS 234 50
1|REAR DOOR NUMBER PLATE GARNISH BENT 310.50 310.50
1|REAR DOOR NUMEBER PLATE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 135.00 -
1|REAR DOOR KEY LOCK NOT NECESSARY 223.50
1|REAR DOOR RH DENTED 2.355.50 1,644 71
1|REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH cuT 133.50 133.50
1|REAR DOOR GLASS MOULDING RH WO SUCH PARTS 234 80 =
1|REAR DOOR FLAT LOGO MECESSARY 180.50 139.15
1|REAR DOOR FLAT LOGO GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 155.60 -
1|REAR DOOR EMBLEM "PROFESSIONAL" MECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|REAR DOOR EMBLEM "90" MECESSARY 52.50 52.50
1|REAR DOOR EMBLEM "MULTIJET" NECESSARY 52.50 52.50
1{TAIL LAMP RH CRACKED 422.10 422.10
1|{TAIL LAMP PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 166.50 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER } DENTED / 833.90 734.34
DEFORMED
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LID } 455,20 :
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @575 40 N/S BENT 150.80 75.40
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR @%80.10 N/S CRACKED 160.20 65.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 680.20 520,02
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET @388.60 MNFS BENT 17720 88 60
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1|REAR END PAMEL TO REPAIR SEE TE0.90 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL TOF GARNISH TWISTED 230,00 230.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,209.28 -788.549
10.883.52 7.106.33
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 50.00 40.00
1|REAR DOOR "8PAX" STICKERS (SM) MECESSARY 4500 10.00
1|REAR DOOR “TOKM/H" STICKERS (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 10.00
1|REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT LH (SM) MECESSARY BO.00 4000
1|REAR DOOR GLASS SEALANT RH (SN} MECESSARY BO.00 40.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP {SN) HECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 20.00 -
1|REAR END PAMEL INSULATION SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSCR (SN) SHORTED 220.00 200.00
1|REVERSE CAMERA (SMN) SHORTED 350.00 300.00
1,035.00 670.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK DIAGNOSTICS OF VEHICLE MNOT MECESSARY 180.00 -
MANAGEMENT/CONTROL UNITS RESET MEMORIES TO
SPECIFICATION ETC.
PAMNEL BEATING REMOVAL AND REPLACING 1,600.00 800.00
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF TAIL LAMP PANEL
AND REAR END PANEL
TO SPRAY PAINT AFFECTED AREA. 1,400.00 1,000.00
TUFF COAT 150.00 &0.00
WIRING CHECK 80.00 20,00
REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE CAMERA AND DISTANCE 120.00 50.00
SETTING. }
REMOVE AMD REFIX REVERSE SENSOR AND DISTANCE 100.00 -
SETTING. }
TRANSFER REAR DOOR MECHAMISM LH 180.00 B80.00
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR DOOR WINDSCREEM LH. 120.00 100.00
TRANSFER REAR DOOR MECHANISM EH 180.00 60.00
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REMOVE AND REFIX REAR DOOR WINDSCREEN RH, 120.00 100.00
4,230.00 2,250.00
GRAND TOTAL 16,148 52 10,026.33
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 8.,000.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser
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